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October 22, 1973

Geary
R.D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport
Pennsylvania 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:

Thank you for your letter reporting reception of WSUM,
sorry for the delay in replying. Your log of our
programming is accurate.

Your reception report is pleasing to have since we are
always interested in how we "get out." We are a 500
watt daytime only station with a pattern designed to
protect WCFL, Chicago.

Again, thank you for your report.

Cordially,

William Hull
Chief Engineer
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